
PUBLIC NOTICE
Board Meeting of the:

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District
170 Russell Ave. Suite C
Susanville, CA 96130
5302574127 ext. 100

Attachments available 04/22/24 at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us

Date: Thursday, April 25th, 2024
Location: 170 Russell Ave., Suite C, Susanville CA 96130

Time: 5:30 PM
AGENDA

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE ACTION ON ANY OF
THE AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW.

NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING AUXILIARY
AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE AT LEAST A DAY BEFORE THE MEETING.

I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting, any member of the public is permitted to
make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question regarding matters related to the District.
Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter.

IV. CONSENT ITEMS –

A. Correspondence
B. Meeting Minutes – 3/28/2024
C. Financial Reports
D. Agreements/Contracts

http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us


Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

V. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD

A. Consideration and approval of final Initial Study-MND and Notice of Completion (NOC) for the Lassen
National Forest Eagle Lake Ranger District Hazardous Tree Management Project.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

B. Set Special Meeting date for consideration and approval of final Initial Study-MND and Notice of
Completion (NOC) for the Lassen County Wildfire Recovery Project.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

C. Second Reading of the Draft Budget for FY 2024/2025 (attachment)
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

D. Consideration and approval of amended Policy 2003: Employee Status (attachment)
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

E. Consideration & approval of new Policy 2005: Position Descriptions and rescission of Policies 2906,
2908, and 2950 (attachment)

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – WATERMASTER

A. Discussion regarding purchase of a side-by-side trailer
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

VII. REPORTS
A. District Manager Report – Siemer (attachment)

B. NRCS Agency Report – Stephens

C. SWAT - Hanson

D. Watermaster / WAC Report – Langston/Siemer

E. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report – Hanson

F. Fire Safe Council Report – Johnson

G. Post-Fire Recovery Report – Wooster

H. IRWMP Report – Claypool

I. NRCS Partnership Report – Hanson

J. Unagendized reports by board members

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT



The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be May 23rd, 2024, at 5:30 PM. The location is the
USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA.

I certify that on Monday, April 22nd, 2024 agendas were posted as required by Government Code Section 54956 and any other
applicable law.

X____________________
Kelsey Siemer
District Manager



PUBLIC NOTICE
Special Board Meeting of the:

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District
170 Russell Ave. Suite C
Susanville, CA 96130
5302574127 ext. 100

Attachments available 03/25/2024 at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us

Date: Thursday, March 28th, 2024
Location: 170 Russell Ave., Suite C, Susanville CA 96130

MEETING MINUTES
*votes taken via role call*

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE
ACTION ON ANY OF THE AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW.

NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION,
INCLUDING AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE
CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED
ABOVE AT LEAST A DAY BEFORE THE MEETING.

I. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL

Board member Jesse Claypool called the meeting to order at 3:47PM, and a quorum was noted.
Board member Laurie Tippin was absent.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Board member Robin Hanson made a motion to approve the agenda with changes to add consideration
and approval of Resolution 2024-02 as Item V (j) due to emergency need. Board member Will Johnson
seconded, and the motion passed. All.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us


Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting, any member of the
public is permitted to make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question
regarding matters related to the District. Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter.

Dave Brazil gave public comment regarding the timeline of the Old Channel pipeline. Tonya Clark gave
public comment about water user Russ Fields’ concern over pipeline outlet size.

IV. CONSENT ITEMS –

a. Correspondence
b. Meeting Minutes – 12/07/2023, 1/12/2024
c. Financial Reports
d. Agreements/Contracts

Board Member Wayne Langston made a motion to approve the consent items, Board member Will
Johnson seconded, and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

I. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD

A. Consideration and approval of amended Policy 5010 due to incorrect meeting day in
5010.1 (attachment).

Board member Wayne Langston made the motion to approve the amended policy, Board Member Robin
Hanson seconded, and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

B. Consideration and approval of new Policy 1030, rescission of policy 1060, and minor
updates/edits to Section I Table of Contents & subsequent policies (attachment).

Board member Robin Hanson made a motion to approve the new policy, Board member Wayne Langston
seconded and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

C. Consideration and approval of agreement with Lassen Land and Trails Trust to be CEQA
Lead Agency for Mountain Meadow Restoration in Lassen County Project (attachment).

Board member Robin Hanson made a motion to approve the agreement, Board member Will Johnson
seconded and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

D. Consideration and approval of CEQA Notice of Exemption for Mountain Meadow
Restoration in Lassen County Project (attachment).

Board member Robin Hanson made a motion to approve and file the NOE, Board member Will Johnson
seconded and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

E. Consideration of and submit vote for CARCD Election (attachment).
Board member Wayne Langston made the motion to approve the ballot, Board member Will Johnson
seconded and the motion passed. All.



Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

F. Consideration of and submit vote for CSDA Seat A Election timeline and Election
Materials (attachment).

Board member Robin Hanson made a motion to submit vote to CSDA, Board member Wayne Langston
seconded, and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

G. Consideration and approval of draft Notice of Intent and Initial Study-Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Lassen County Wildfire Recovery Project.

Board member Will Johnson made a motion to approve the NOI and MND, Board member Robin Hanson
seconded, and the motion passed. All.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.
.

H. Consideration and approval of entering a Good Neighbor Authority Agreement with the
Bureau of Land Management - Eagle Lake Field Office.

Board gave direction to staff to continue pursuing the agreement with the BLM-ELFO.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

I. First Reading of the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 (attachment).
Held.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – WATERMASTER

A. Discussion regarding the Deputy Watermaster job description and posting.
Held. Direction given to staff to proceed with posting after edits to the description.
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

III. REPORTS
A. District Manager Report – Siemer (attachment)

Kelsey gave updates on all grant projects, financial standing, and current
issues/successes.

B. NRCS Agency Report – Stephens
NONE

C. SWAT - Hanson
NONE - chose to disband SWAT committee until funding becomes available.

D. Watermaster / WAC Report – Langston/Siemer
Wayne and Kelsey gave updates about the WAC meeting held March 14th, and
upcoming WAC meeting in May. Discussed upcoming water season and current issues /



successes.

E. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report – Hanson
Robin gave a report on the CARCD election proceedings and regional updates.

F. Fire Safe Council Report – Johnson
NONE

G. Post-Fire Recovery Report – Wooster
Catherine updated on the new spraying/planting schedule for this year as well the FMPs
she has been working on.

H. IRWMP Report – Claypool
NONE

I. NRCS Partnership Report – Hanson
NONE

J. Unagendized reports by board members
Jesse gave SDRMA updates

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

IV. ADJOURNMENT - 6:31PM
The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be April 25th, 2024, at 5:30 PM. The
location is the USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA.

Respectfully Submitted,
APPROVED: _________________________________

Jesse Claypool, RCD Board
Chairperson

DATE: 2/22/2024
Kelsey Siemer
District Manager



Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District
Statement of Activity by Class

July 1, 2023 - March 15, 2024
Below totals include hidden cells (ended grants)

DOC Riparian General Fund IRWMP Round 1 IRWMP Round 2 Modoc SNC 966 Old Channel Grant PBA USFS Post Fire Watermaster Fund NEW - CalFire FMP

NEW  - CARCD
Workforce

Development TOTAL

Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change 2025 Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change % Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change
%

Change
2025

Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change % Change 2025 Budget 2025 Budget 2025 Budget
Jul 1, 2023 -
Mar 15, 2024

Jul 1, 2022 -
Mar 15, 2023

(PP) Change % Change
2025 Budget

Total
Revenue

   CEQA Filing Fees

   Grant Proceeds

   Watermasters

      Apportionments

      Direct Billing

      Truck Lease Income

   Total Watermasters $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00       $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00             $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00                 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00   $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ 188,326.42    $ 188,893.45    -$ 567.03       -0.30% $ 290,350.51                     $ 188,326.42    $ 188,893.45    -$ 567.03         -0.30%

Total Revenue $ 82,395.93      $ 23,206.71      $ 255.05% $117,179.84 $ 6,538.75        $ 2,051.25        $ 4,487.50       218.77% $6,500.00 $ 3,667.50        $ 0.00              $ $ 28,407.50 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ $ 6,253.20        $ 0.00              $ $5,298.65 $ 787,171.27    $ 103,706.00    $ 683,465.27       659.04% $176,328.39 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00   $72,809.42 $ 1,041,720.22 $ 158,019.89    $ 559.23% $ $ 188,326.42    $ 188,893.45    -$ 567.03       -0.30% $ 290,350.51                     $15,995.11 $ 8,823.77 $ 2,237,163.44 $ 535,201.76    $1,701,961.68 318.00%

Gross Profit $ 82,395.93      $ 23,206.71      $ 255.05% $117,179.84 $ 6,538.75        $ 2,051.25        $ 4,487.50       218.77% $6,500.00 $ 3,667.50        $ 0.00              $ $ 28,407.50 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ $ 6,253.20        $ 0.00              $ $5,298.65 $ 787,171.27    $ 103,706.00    $ 683,465.27       659.04% $176,328.39 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00   $72,809.42 $ 1,041,720.22 $ 158,019.89    $ 559.23% $ $ 188,326.42    $ 188,893.45    -$ 567.03       -0.30% $ 290,350.51                     $15,995.11 $ 8,823.77 $ 2,237,163.44 $ 535,201.76    $1,701,961.68 318.00%

Expenditures

   Ask My Accountant (Andrea Drew)

   Bank Charges & Fees

   Car & Truck

   Contractors

   Facilities

      Rent & Lease

      Utilities

   Total Facilities $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00       $0.00 $ 341.91           $ 1,193.62        -$ 851.71         -71.36% $500.00 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $ 0.00         $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ 0.00            $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $0.00 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00                 $0.00 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00   $0.00 $ 5,049.56        $ 4,153.00        $ 896.56      21.59% $ 6,825.00   $ 341.91           $ 0.00              $ 341.91        $ 500.00                             $0.00 $ 0.00                                $ 5,733.38        $ 5,346.62        $ 386.76          7.23%

   Fraud

   Grant Expenditures

   Insurance

   Job Advertising & Marketing

   Job Supplies

   Lease

   Legal & Professional Services

   Meals & Entertainment

   Membership Dues

   Mileage Reimbursement

   Office Supplies & Software

   Payroll

      Payroll Taxes

      Payroll Wages

   Total Payroll $ 12,153.00      $ 0.00              $ $16,350.00 $ 5,323.51        $ 143,972.80    -$ 138,649.29  -96.30% $2,725.00 $ 1,360.95        $ 0.00              $ $ 12,076.02 $ 995.87           $ 0.00              $ 995.87      $ 13,625.00    $ 1,924.05        $ 0.00              $ $0.00 $ 18,886.43      $ 0.00              $ 18,886.43         $7,630.00 $ 35.64            $ 0.00              $ 35.64 $4,704.44 $ 62,707.00      $ 0.00              $ 62,707.00 $ 84,967.54 $ 46,162.01      -$ 2,696.53       $ 48,858.54   1811.90% $ 110,046.40                     $2,679.01 $ 6,400.48                         $ 156,413.07    $ 144,076.27    $ 12,336.80     8.56%

   Payroll Platform Expenses

   Repairs & Maintenance

   Taxes & Licenses

   Telecommunications

   Trainings + Conferences

   Travel

   WM Gas

   WM Vehicle Service/Repair

Total Expenditures $ 63,888.19      $ 6,828.12        $ 835.66% $115,802.34 $ 40,192.69      $ 170,267.07    -$ 130,074.38  -76.39% $43,175.00 $ 1,360.95        $ 0.00              $ $ 12,076.02 $ 995.87           $ 0.00              $ 995.87      $ $ 5,866.05        $ 0.00              $ $0.00 $ 1,893,205.93 $ 128,208.00    $ 1,764,997.93    1376.67% $176,328.39 $ 470.74           $ 423.08           $ 47.66 11.27% $73,197.86 $ 676,951.48    $ 98,803.70      $ 585.15% $ $ 112,130.00    $ 42,194.44      $ 69,935.56   165.75% $ 196,429.80                     $14,762.01 $ 8,290.48                         $ 2,897,086.93 $ 498,036.05    $2,399,050.88 481.70%

Net Operating Revenue $ 18,507.74      $ 16,378.59      $ 2,129.15 13.00% $1,377.50 -$ 33,653.94     -$ 168,215.82   $ 134,561.88   79.99% $ 2,306.55        $ 0.00              $ $ 16,331.48 -$ 995.87          $ 0.00              -$ 995.87     $ 23,875.00    $ 387.15           $ 0.00              $ 387.15  $5,298.65 -$1,106,034.66 -$ 24,502.00     -$ 1,081,532.66   -4414.06% $0.00 -$ 470.74          -$ 423.08          -$ 47.66 -11.27% -$388.44 $ 364,768.74    $ 59,216.19      $ 515.99% $ 26,185.08 $ 76,196.42      $ 146,699.01    -$ 70,502.59  -48.06% $ 93,920.71                       $1,233.10 $ 533.29                             -$ 659,923.49   $ 37,165.71      -$ 697,089.20  -1875.62%

Other Revenue

   Interest Income

Total Other Revenue $ 0.00       $ 1.97              $ 0.69              $ 1.28             185.51% $1.00 $ 0.00     $ 0.00         $ 0.00     $ 0.00                 $ 0.00   $ 0.00         $ 33.99            $ 10.10            $ 23.89         236.53% $ 50.00                              $ 35.96            $ 10.79            $ 25.17           233.27%

Net Other Revenue $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00       $ 1.97              $ 0.69              $ 1.28             185.51% $1.00 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00     $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00                 $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00   $ 0.00              $ 0.00              $ 0.00         $ 33.99            $ 10.10            $ 23.89         236.53% $ 50.00                              $ 35.96            $ 10.79            $ 25.17           233.27%

Net Revenue $ 18,507.74      $ 16,378.59      $ 2,129.15 13.00% $1,377.50 -$ 33,651.97     -$ 168,215.13   $ 134,563.16   79.99% $ 2,306.55        $ 0.00              $ $ 16,331.48 -$ 995.87          $ 0.00              -$ 995.87     $ 23,875.00    $ 387.15           $ 0.00              $ 387.15  $5,298.65 -$1,106,034.66 -$ 24,502.00     -$ 1,081,532.66   -4414.06% $0.00 -$ 470.74          -$ 423.08          -$ 47.66 -11.27% -$388.44 $ 364,768.74    $ 59,216.19      $ 515.99% $ 26,185.08 $ 76,230.41      $ 146,709.11    -$ 70,478.70  -48.04% $ 93,970.71                       $1,233.10 $ 533.29                             -$ 659,887.53   $ 37,176.50      -$ 697,064.03  -1875.01%

59,189.22 3,667.50 1,076,351.00 6,253.20 883,700.33 255,752.62

59,189.22 3,667.50 1,076,351.00 6,253.20 883,700.33 255,752.62

12,153.00 1,360.95 1,924.05 

57,060.07 1,360.95 1,052,476.00 5,866.05 578,147.78 229,567.54 

-$36,675.00 2,306.55 305,552.55 

-$36,674.00 2,306.55 305,552.55 

0.00 5,498.75 2,051.25 3,447.50 168.07% $6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,498.75 2,051.25 3,447.50 168.07% 6,500.00 

82,395.93 23,206.71 59,189.22 255.05% $117,179.84 1,040.00 1,040.00 $0.00 3,667.50 3,667.50 $28,407.50 0.00 1,076,351.00 6,253.20 6,253.20 $5,298.65 787,171.27 103,706.00 683,465.27 659.04% 0.00 0.00 $72,809.42 1,041,720.22 158,019.89 883,700.33 559.23% 255,752.62 0.00 $15,995.11 8,823.77 2,043,338.27 344,257.06 1,699,081.21 493.55% 1,756,946.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143,340.42 129,848.35 13,492.07 10.39% $225,553.71 143,340.42 129,848.35 13,492.07 10.39% 225,553.71 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,986.00 58,534.00 -13,548.00 -23.15% 64,796.80 44,986.00 58,534.00 -13,548.00 -23.15% 64,796.80 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511.10 -511.10 -100.00% 0.00 511.10 -511.10 -100.00% 0.00 

290,350.51 290,350.51 

2,053,796.81 

2,053,796.81 

0.00 4,246.63 4,246.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,246.63 0.00 4,246.63 

0.00 661.55 1,236.93 -575.38 -46.52% $1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 661.56 661.56 1,200.00 1,323.11 1,236.93 86.18 6.97% 2,400.00 

0.00 600.49 -600.49 -100.00% $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.25 240.82 -45.57 -18.92% 400.00 19,509.10 1,338.91 18,170.19 1357.09% 2,500.00 $0.00 0.00 19,704.35 2,180.22 17,524.13 803.78% 2,900.00 

51,619.23 6,828.12 44,791.11 655.98% $99,452.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,038,851.00 0.00 1,873,554.12 128,133.00 1,745,421.12 1362.19% $168,698.39 0.00 $10,000.00 592,257.20 86,158.36 506,098.84 587.41% 130,108.40 0.00 0.00 $11,600.00 0.00 2,612,380.11 269,287.30 2,343,092.81 870.11% 1,458,710.13 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,153.00 347.00 8.36% 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,153.00 347.00 8.36% 6,000.00 

0.00 341.91 1,193.62 -851.71 -71.36% $500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 549.56 549.56 825.00 341.91 341.91 500.00 $0.00 0.00 1,233.38 1,193.62 39.76 3.33% 1,825.00 

7,825.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

115.96 115.96 74.00 -74.00 -100.00% $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,502.00 3,502.00 693.09 75.00 618.09 824.12% $0.00 0.00 $58,493.42 10,678.43 4,471.83 6,206.60 138.79% 0.00 1,890.00 15,011.04 4,964.65 10,046.39 202.36% 60,383.42 

0.00 $0.00 5,535.99 5,494.60 41.39 0.75% $6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 2,714.25 2,714.25 3,000.00 8,593.28 9,291.00 -697.72 -7.51% 15,000.00 $0.00 0.00 16,843.52 14,785.60 2,057.92 13.92% 24,000.00 

0.00 $0.00 50.41 -50.41 -100.00% $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 50.41 -50.41 -100.00% 500.00 

0.00 $0.00 45.03 17.31 27.72 160.14% $500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 435.10 42.76 392.34 917.54% $0.00 197.70 -202.93 400.63 197.42% 200.00 886.08 15,264.95 -14,378.87 -94.20% 2,500.00 $90.00 0.00 1,654.73 15,122.09 -13,467.36 -89.06% 3,290.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 2,299.95 1,277.75 1,022.20 80.00% 3,066.60 -2,299.95 -2,299.95 -3,066.60 $0.00 0.00 0.00 1,277.75 -1,277.75 -100.00% 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 15,966.29 7,986.87 7,979.42 99.91% $20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 28,676.26 11,697.72 16,978.54 145.14% 50,000.00 $0.00 0.00 44,642.55 19,684.59 24,957.96 126.79% 70,000.00 

0.00 $0.00 68.37 559.42 -491.05 -87.78% $2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 68.37 559.42 -491.05 -87.78% 2,000.00 

0.00 $0.00 912.34 875.90 36.44 4.16% $1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 96.00 -96.00 -100.00% 408.50 408.50 500.00 $0.00 0.00 1,320.84 971.90 348.94 35.90% 1,500.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 648.03 -648.03 -100.00% 3,358.32 293.20 3,065.12 1045.40% 500.00 $393.00 0.00 3,358.32 941.23 2,417.09 256.80% 1,393.00 

0.00 $0.00 5,176.66 5,018.45 158.21 3.15% $6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.29 72.29 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 364.42 364.42 400.00 1,813.15 3,788.24 -1,975.09 -52.14% 2,500.00 $0.00 0.00 7,525.00 8,806.69 -1,281.69 -14.55% 9,400.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

932.81 932.81 $1,350.00 571.73 17,092.62 -16,520.89 -96.66% $225.00 117.81 117.81 997.10 73.40 73.40 1,125.00 135.02 135.02 1,555.05 1,555.05 $630.00 2.44 2.44 $388.44 4,913.45 4,913.45 7,015.67 4,158.25 -720.37 4,878.62 677.24% 9,086.40 $221.00 528.48 12,996.29 16,372.25 -3,375.96 -20.62% 21,567.09 12,996.29 

11,220.19 11,220.19 $15,000.00 4,751.78 126,880.18 -122,128.40 -96.25% $2,500.00 1,243.14 1,243.14 11,078.92 922.47 922.47 12,500.00 1,789.03 1,789.03 $0.00 17,331.38 17,331.38 $7,000.00 33.20 33.20 $4,316.00 57,793.55 57,793.55 77,951.87 42,003.76 -1,976.16 43,979.92 2225.52% 100,960.00 $2,458.01 5,872.00 143,416.78 127,704.02 15,712.76 12.30% 239,636.80 

2080 hours
at 34.37 =
71489.60 143,416.78 

261,203.89 0.09 

0.00 $0.00 1,153.89 2,193.70 -1,039.81 -47.40% $1,650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,036.46 1,036.46 1,650.00 0.00 2,190.35 2,193.70 -3.35 -0.15% 3,300.00 

0.00 $0.00 5.00 -5.00 -100.00% $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 -5.00 -100.00% 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 18.96 -18.96 -100.00% $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.96 -18.96 -100.00% 0.00 

0.00 $0.00 760.52 968.61 -208.09 -21.48% $600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 487.72 393.14 94.58 24.06% 600.00 510.22 380.28 129.94 34.17% 600.00 0.00 1,758.46 1,742.03 16.43 0.94% 1,800.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 440.00 440.00 0.00 375.00 -375.00 -100.00% 1,567.70 -1,567.70 -100.00% 788.19 788.19 1,500.00 0.00 1,228.19 1,942.70 -714.51 -36.78% 1,500.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.32 -5.32 -100.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.32 -5.32 -100.00% 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,484.77 668.33 816.44 122.16% 5,000.00 1,484.77 668.33 816.44 122.16% 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.14 2,168.34 -1,968.20 -90.77% 5,000.00 200.14 2,168.34 -1,968.20 -90.77% 5,000.00 

1,922,105.44 

131,691.37 

0.00 1.97 0.69 1.28 185.51% $1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.99 10.10 23.89 236.53% 50.00 35.96 10.79 25.17 233.27% 51.00 

51.00 

51.00 

131,742.37 

Friday, Mar 15, 2024 10:53:56 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

$176,328.39



 

1 
HLVRCD  Board Adopted__________ Amended________ 

POLICY TITLE:  Position Descriptions 
POLICY NUMBER:  2005 

 
 
2005  The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of having adequate position 
descriptions for every district employee. Staff safety, the district’s fiscal stability, and the success 
of district programs all depend on employees’ fully understanding their responsibilities and 
duties. 
 
2005.1  The District Manager shall prepare position descriptions for all positions. Position 
descriptions shall clearly specify all major duties of the position, the degree of responsibility the 
position entails, the qualifications required, and the position of the person to whom the employee 
reports. The description must cover 80% or more of the work situation. Position descriptions 
shall be reviewed annually by the District Manager and employee. 
 
2005.2  When an employee is assigned additional major ongoing duties not reflected in 
their position description, the District Manager will revise the position description to reflect the 
changes in accordance with 2005.1. 
 
2005.3  Any employee who feels that they are performing duties outside the scope of their 
position description, or that the position description is otherwise inaccurate, may make a written 
request to the District Manager that the position be reviewed. The employee shall make a 
summary of the inaccuracies and/or additional duties not described. Discussion with the District 
Manager and a determination on whether a new position description is needed will be concluded 
within 30 days of the employee’s request for review. 
 
2005.4  All employees shall fulfill the duties and responsibilities set forth in their position 
description and shall comply with Board policies, administrative procedures, applicable 
employee agreements, and local, state, and federal laws. 
 

Laurie Tippin
Approval of this policy necessitates approval to rescind policies 2906, 2908, & 2950



DR
AF
T

POLICY TITLE: Employee Status
POLICY NUMBER: 2003

2003.1 A "Regular" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any
job classification and has completed their probationary period.

2003.2 A "Probationary" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in
any job classification and has less than 12 continuous months of service with the District.
Upon completion of 12 months of continuous service with the District in said
classification, and upon the District Manager’s, or in the case of the District Manager, the
Board of Directors, decision to retain said employee, said employee shall be granted
regular employee status.

2003.2.1 A probationary employee will receive not less than the minimum
rate for the job and will be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay,
insurance coverage or items of a similar nature, as they become eligible. A
probationary employee will not be eligible for a leave of absence.

2003.2 A "Temporary" employee is one who is hired to work within any job
classification, but whose position is not regular in nature. The duration of the work
assignment of a temporary employee may range from one day to a maximum of 6-months
of continuous service.

2003.3.1 Employees hired to replace a regular employee who is on a leave
of absence shall be hired as temporary employees unless said leave of absence is
in excess of 180 days.

2003.3.2 A temporary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate
for the job, but will not be eligible for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay,
insurance coverage or items of a similar nature, nor will they accrue seniority or
leave of absence rights.

2003.3.3 If a temporary employee is reclassified to probationary or regular
status, they will be credited with all continuous service in determining eligibility
for such benefits that may accrue to them in their new status.

2003.4 A "Part-time" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification,
but whose position is not regular in nature. The part-time employee works whenever the
District's workload increases to a level that regular employees cannot accommodate it.
They also work standby as discussed in Policy #2010, "Hours of Work and Overtime."

1
HLVRCD Board Adopted_6/25/2014 Amended________



Honey Lake Valley RCD District Manager Report
Kelsey Siemer - District Manager

March 28th, 2024

RCD Administration:
● Bookkeeping

○ 2nd Reading of Draft FY 24/25 Budget
■ Suggested to not increase WM budget as we have significant rollover

from last FY (specifically in Payroll)
● Admin

○ Flew the Watermaster Technician job, planning for interviews
○ Need for discussion around new job duties / added compensation for DM time in

WM program
Watermaster:

● WAC
○ Next Meeting May 9th, 2024 at 5:30pm
○ Still 2 vacancies - brainstorming to fill

● Direct Billings - All have been collected
● Apportionments - draft apportionments at May meeting (budget dependent)

Grant Updates:
● DWR: Urban and Multi-benefit Drought Relief Grant Program - Old Channel Project

○ Pipe is in place and functional. Trash racks still to be installed by end of April or
first week of May.

○ Full water deliverability to Old Channel users!!
○ Grading of channel and some storm water infrastructure still to take place
○ All costs are now reimbursements, has been very slow

● DWR: Lahontan Basin IRWM Implementation - Rounds 1 and 2
○ Round 1: Lead Admin Agency for City of Susanville

■ DWR has fully approved the amendment request!
■ Invoicing completed through Q1 2024.

○ Round 2:
■ Talked with Shane Dyer about moving along with Design phase for

Madeline / Ravendale systems and getting the arch surveys done for
Johnstonville Dam.

■ Working on requesting AP funds for this project, eligible to receive 50% of
grant funds per project.

● DOC: Susanville Ranch Park - Riparian Corridor and Working Lands Restoration
○ Signage should be finished soon, working on final edits.
○ SIR made a request for a native / significant plants sign, they agreed to pay for it

so that will be included in the park
○ Timber work is out to bid!



● USFS: Post Fire Recovery - Sheep, Hog and Dixie Fire Scars
○ Spraying took place last week / weekend
○ Planting supposed to be done this weekend, or close there to
○ Catherine is spending her time focusing on CEQA training and applying for new

Grants.
○ Did not get the CalFire grant (missed by 2 points), will try again next year if flown

● NACD: TA2022
○ Reporting was completed, however, PB has not extended all of their funds so we

extended our contract with them to continue providing TA until all funds have
been liquidated

○ Expected to be expended by Q3 2024

● SNC: Modoc RCD Capacity Building
○ Invoice 3 was submitted, still haven’t received payment for Invoice 2
○ Catherine will use some funds to go to a BLM Pinyon - Juniper Ecosystem

training / conference in Sparks.
○ Budget is almost fully liquidated!

● CalRecycle: Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant - Minch
FR77

○ Final reporting and invoice completed
○ Looking for more sites

● Watershed Coalition: Lassen PBA
○ Still figuring out how to spend the remainder of the funds, $10,000 in contractual

to spend

● NRCS: CARCD Underserved Farmers and Ranchers
○ Project closed. Final reporting done
○ Lots of leftover money, working with CARCD to figure out how to proceed

● CAL FIRE Workforce Development Grant:
○ Sent draft agreement to Sierra Riker for review. Hoping to have a fully executed

agreement soon

● CAL FIRE Forest Management Plan Grant:
○ Catherine working with Tim to draft FMPs
○ Some field work / plot training completed last week
○ Once there is bare ground on the Rancheria, Catherine will continue the fieldwork

necessary to complete the FMP



Looking Forward to Spring!
● Strategic Plan update:

○ Sent to partners for comment, no comments received
○ Final Board review at the May Meeting

● New partnerships with LNF and BLM!
○ BLM GNA and project proposals in the works


	HLVRCD_April Agenda_04252024.docx (1).pdf
	HLVRCD_March Meeting Minutes_03282024.docx
	RCD_WM Budget 2024-2025_Budget DRAFT_April22.pdf
	2005. Position Descriptions Draft.pdf
	2003. Employee Status_Draft.docx.pdf
	District Manager Report 04252024.pdf

